
Mr Grahame French 
Principal Planning Officer 
Development Services 
Shropshire Council 
Shirehall 
Abbey Foregate 
Shrewsbury SY2 6ND 

19th October 2016 

Dear Mr French 

T L Walker & Co 
Rowdale 

Bridgnorth 
Shropshire 
WV15 5PN 

I can confirm that I am the owner of Barnsely Lane Farm. I have now released 

Grundons of any rights to mine sand and gravel. 

I now state that I have no intention whatsoever of letting my farm be disturbed by 

such a mining operation. 

I would therefore ask you to remove any reference to Barnsley Lane from the list of 

Shropshire Mineral Sites. 

Thank you for your anticipated assistance. 

Yours sincerely 

Chris Walker 

Partner 
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